
Attachment 6: Past Performance Survey 
RFP 2024-160, Kaspar Maintenance Facility Commissioning 

Past Performance Survey of: 
(Name of Company Being Surveyed) 

Northern Arizona Intergovernmental Public Transportation Authority, Mountain Line, collects 
past performance information (on firms as well as key personnel) to assist in 
procuring/awarding projects based on value.  The firm/individual listed above has listed you 
as a reference for a past project they have completed.  We would greatly appreciate it if you 
would take a few moments to complete this survey.  

The first half of the survey contains open-ended questions that help us to better understand 
your working relationship with the individual or firm.  The second section of the survey asks 
for you to rate the individual or firm in several areas based on your past experience. 

Client Name: 
Date 
Completed: 

Project 
Name: 

Section 1:  Working Relationship Questions 

Please describe your relationship with the firm or individual (types of projects etc.):  
(Please feel free to add a document or attachment if there is not enough space below.) 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

What did you like best about this company or individual? (Please feel free to add a document 
or attachment if there is not enough space below.) 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

Did you experience any problems with this company or individual?  If so, please describe the 
situation. Was the problem resolved to your satisfaction? (Please feel free to add a document 
or attachment if there is not enough space below.) 



_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

Section 2:  Rating Criteria: 
Please rate each of the criteria on a scale of 1 to 10, with 10 representing that you were very 
satisfied (and would hire  the  company I individual again)  and 1 representing that you were 
very unsatisfied (and would never  hire the company I individual again). Please rate each of 
the criteria to the best of your knowledge.  If you do not have sufficient knowledge of past 
performance in a particular area, please leave it blank. 

NO. CRITERIA UNIT RATING 
1 How satisfied were you with how this vendor met your 

expectations for cost of services rendered? (1-10) 

2 How satisfied were you with the vendor's ability to 
effectively communicate with you during the planning? 

    

(1-10) 

3 What is your overall rating of the training materials 
used by the individual I vendor? (1-10) 

4 How satisfied were you with the vendor's ability to meet 
your overall expectations? (1-10) 

5 Rate your likeliness to contract with this firm/individual again. (1-10) 

Please provide your phone number and email information for any follow up questions that 
we might have 

Date: ______ 

Email:  _________________________________   Telephone:  ______________________  

Printed Name and Title of Evaluator: ___________________________________________ 

Signature: ________________________________________________________________ 

Address of Agency: _________________________________________________________ 

Thank you for your time and effort in assisting the Mountain Line in this important endeavor. 

Please email the completed survey to: purchasing@mountainline.az.gov 



ATTACHMENT 7:  PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION 

 In accordance with Arizona’s Public Records Act, Title 39 Chapter 1 of the Arizona Revised Statutes, 
Respondent is advised that any documents it provides to Mountain Line in response to a solicitation will be 
available to the public if a proper Public Records Request is made, except that Mountain Line is not required to 
disclose or make available any record or other matter that reveals proprietary information provided to Mountain 
Line by a Respondent that is from a non-governmental source. See A.R.S. § 48-5541.01(M)(4)(b). 

Any specific documents or information that the Firm deems to be proprietary and/or confidential must be clearly 
identified as such in the firm along with justification for its proprietary and/or confidential status. 

The Firm may not claim that the entire Response or the entire submission is proprietary and/or confidential. It is 
the Firm’s responsibility to clearly identify each document and each piece of information in their submission that 
is proprietary and/or confidential. The final determination of nondisclosure, however, rests with the Procurement 
Officer. 

Firms should be aware that if a Court determines that the Firms information is not proprietary and/or confidential; 
Mountain Line will be required to disclose such information pursuant to a public records request.  In such cases, 
the firm understands and agrees that Mountain Line shall comply with the Court’s determination and Respondent 
shall not hold Mountain Line liable for any costs, damages or claims whatsoever related to releasing the 
information. 

This is the only notice that will be given to Respondents regarding the Firm’s responsibility to clearly identify its 
proprietary and/or confidential information.  If a public records request is submitted to Mountain Line and the 
Respondent did not clearly identify its proprietary and/or confidential information at the time their Response is 
submitted, Mountain Line will not provide Firm with any subsequent notice or opportunity to identify proprietary 
and/or confidential documents or information.   

I hereby certify that I acknowledge acceptance of the terms above and that I have: 

 Determined that no documents or information contained within this Response are proprietary
and/or confidential in nature.

 Clearly identified specific documents or information that are deemed to be proprietary and/or
confidential and have justified the reason for the proprietary status of any identified documents
or information contained herein.

__________________________________ ___________________________________ 
(Firm) (Address) 

__________________________________ ____________________________________ 
(Signature Required) (Phone) 

__________________________________ ____________________________________ 
(Print Name) (Email) 

__________________________________ ____________________________________ 
(Print Title) (Federal Taxpayer ID Number) 

Date: _____________________________ 




